3 Cic

Spring Woods Tigers

Booster Club

Minutes from the meeting January 13, 2020:

Meeting came to order at 6:34.

Members present: Elizabeth Flores Laurie Cerda John Todd Keith Cripps

Tammy Essing Cyndi Hall Brent Favor

Other in Attendance: Alex Lopez, Amy Lipp, Petra and Jesse Diaz

I. Minutes:

Laurie will resend the December minutes with the correct date.

II. School Report: Course selection for the 2020-2021 school year for 9th – 11th graders on January 18th. January 20th is the MLK holiday. February 19th is the rodeo pep rally – Brent will talk to Collier about glow sticks/bracelets, 6th is the spring sports banquet, 4th is the meeting

III. Treasurer's Report

- a. All members need to respond to emails in a timely manner for important approvals.
- b. Change the \$800 correctly in Quicken as of the 5th.
- **IV. AD Report:** Soccer boys at SHS and girls at SWHS, Basketball Varsity boys at DCC and sub-varsity at NHS, tryouts for softball in 1 week and baseball 2 weeks out
- V. Coach Discussions:
- VI. OLD BUSINESS:
- **a.** Approved Vendors Nothing new

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. **Course Selection Event** January 18th 9-12 Laurie, Tammy, John and Cyndi will attend and set up at 8:30 AM
- **b. Volunteer Positions Available –** Golf Tourney Coordinator
- **c. Golf Tournament** May 2nd Jersey Meadows morning; 60-80 golfers, Jennifer Johnson coordinator, advertise at Lazy Oaks, try to approach 5 businesses each, look at t-shirt inventory for prizes or to sell, will have Demeris or Outback, Backyard Grill 1/3rd lb. burger at \$6-7, \$61.25 with breakfast or \$59 without, signage for carts, need logo balls for mulligans(possibly to buy), swim coach to help with silent auction(Brent made a motion and Cyndi 2nd.)
- **d. NLI –** Cripps will post and booster club buys a cake February 5th
- **VIII. CONCESSIONS UPDATES(Brent)** Money made was \$256 at the swim meet. Nothing from girls basketball because of a location change. Sales are

\$4778 - \$2445.67 in expenses = \$2333.19 net profit. There will be 2 games per week in January with free purchases for concessions with SAM'S rewards. We need a blast for basketball concessions volunteers.

- **IX.** Flag Fundraiser Update Amy Lipp All forms will be kept by the Lipps and advertisements through social media blast, booster blast and Facebook. Difference in amount billed and amount expected to pay \$10,810 vs. \$10, 980. The first roll out will be President's Day. We have 485 right now plus some outstanding. Last year there were 564.
- **X. Social Media Updates Tammy Essing** Golf flyer, sports schedules, and information for player highlights is requested. There is concern that with the software update that email contacts may be lost or unretrievable.

XI. Spirit Items Updates

XII. Request for Funds Pierce – requesting money for a sub for tournaments, swim team – 386.10, Brent – concessions 661.27, Soccer – preapprove 2 tournaments at \$400 (Brent made a motion to approve and Laurie 2nd). Cyndi made a motion to approve and Tammy 2nd.

*The next meeting February 3rd at 6:30PM in the cafeteria.

The meeting ended at 7:36 PM.